steven@talbotanalysis.com

e ety TSR

From: Lucie Bart <lucie@srghospitality.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 23 January 2026 5:38 PM

To:

Subject: Booking Sunday 22 March 2026

Hi Steven,

I hope this email finds you well and that the beginning of 2026 is treating you well.
I have tried to reach out to you but the line wasn't working at the time for some reasons.

I'am emailing in regards to the booking you made with me on Sunday 22nd March 2026 at Sails on
Lavender Bay at 6 PM for 4 guests.

With my sincerest apologies. We have encountered a technical error in our booking system that
affects your reservation on Sunday 22nd March 2026. Unfortunately, we need to move your booking
to an alternative service (lunch) or date.

To make up for this inconvenience, we would like to offer your guests complimentary bubbles on
arrival.

Please let me know what works best for you so | can reschedule your dinner reservation.

| appreciate your time and understanding.

Kind Regards,
S RG Lucie Bart
Reservation Coordinator
p: 6129460 0048
w: sydneyrestaurantgroup.com.au
Aqua Dining | Akti | Sails | Ormeggio at the Spit | Ripples Milsons
Point | The Fenwick | Ripples Chowder Bay | Ventuno | Summer Salt | The
Nielsen | Ripples Little Manly | Chiosco by Ormeaggio | Noi | Ripples

Maritime Museum | Lago Cucina | Budgewoi Hotel

- 4 Dine & Win

Book in January, celebrate with us,
& you could Win!

LEARN MORE






